CAJUN AREA AGENCY ON AGING, INC. Lafayette, Louisiana

Financial Report

Year Ended June 30, 2020

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	Page No.
Management's Discussion and Analysis	1-7
Independent Auditor's Report	8-10
Basic Financial Statements	
Government Wide Financial Statements:	
Statement of Net Position Statement of Activities	12 13-14
Fund Financial Statements:	
Balance Sheet	16
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances	17
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes	
in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities	18
Notes to Financial Statements	19-33
Supplementary Information Required by GASB Statement 34:	
Budgetary Comparison Schedule - General Fund	35
Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Title III B	36
Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Title III C-1	30
Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Title III C-2	38
Budgetary Comparison Schedule - NSIP	39
Budgetary comparison benedule 1161	57
Supplementary Financial Information Required by GOEA:	
Schedule of Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds	41
Comparative Schedule of General Fixed Assets and Changes	
in General Fixed Assets	42
Supplementary Financial Information Required by the Uniform Guidance:	
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards	44-45
Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on	
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements	
Performed in Accordance With Government Auditing Standards	46-47
Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance for Each Major Program and on	10.10
Internal Control Over Compliance Required by the Uniform Guidance	48-49
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs	50-51
Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings	52
Management's Corrective Action Plan	53

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The following discussion and analysis of Cajun Area Agency on Aging, Inc.'s financial performance provides an overview of the Agency's financial activities for the year ended June 30, 2020. This document focuses on the current year's activities, resulting changes, and currently known facts. This document should be read in conjunction with the financial statements, which follow this section.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The Agency showed a net increase in overall net position of \$613,448 or 20% this year.

The Agency received \$3.3 million of federal funds during the current fiscal year.

The unassigned fund balance for the Agency's General Fund was \$2,571,287 at year-end which is a \$224,394 increase from the prior year.

Revenues for the current fiscal year totaled \$4,751,884, an increase of \$684,508 from the previous fiscal year.

Program expenditures to third-party service providers represent \$3.4 million or 82% of total expenditures, with Supportive and Nutritional Services representing 75% of program activities. Prior year expenditure to third party service providers totaled \$3.16 million.

HOW TO USE THIS ANNUAL REPORT

The Agency's annual financial report consists of six main parts:

- 1. Management's discussion and analysis (this section)
- 2. The basic financial statements (government-wide and fund)
- 3. Supplementary information required by GASB 34
- 4. Supplementary information required by GOEA
- 5. Supplementary information required by the Uniform Guidance, and
- 6. Auditor reports.

Government-wide financial statements are comprised of the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities. These financial statements provide information about the activities of the Agency as a whole and present a longer-term view of the Agency's finances. In contrast, fund financial statements, which consist of the Fund Balance Sheet and the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances, tell how services were financed in the short-term, as well as what remains for future spending for governmental funds. Fund financial statements also report the Agency's operations in more detail than the government-wide statements by providing information about the Agency's most significant funds.

The auditor has provided assurance in his independent auditor's report, located immediately after this Management's Discussion and Analysis, that the Basic Financial Statements are fairly stated. The auditor is providing varying degrees of assurance about Supplementary Financial Information Required by GASB Statement 34 and GOEA that follow later in this reporting package. A user of this report should read the independent auditor's report carefully to ascertain the level of assurance being provided for each part of the financial section of the report.

Government-Wide Financial Statements

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial statements consist of the government-wide financial statements and fund financial statements, which present different views about the Agency, along with notes to the financial statements.

When reading these financial statements, an important point to consider is whether the Agency's finances as a whole, are better or worse off as a result of this year's activities. The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, referred to collectively as the Government-Wide Financial Statements, report information about the Agency as a whole and about its activities in a way that helps when considering this point. These statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting, which is similar to the accounting method used by most private-sector companies. Also, under the accrual basis, all current year revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless of when cash is received or paid.

The Government-Wide statements report the Agency's net position and changes in it. The Agency has a restricted net position of \$742,112 which must be used for specific purposes, whereas \$2,550,978 of net position is unrestricted, meaning that it can be used for any program at management's discretion. The Statement of Net Position is designed to present the financial position of the Agency as of year-end. Over time, increases or decreases in the Agency's net position are one indicator of whether its financial position is improving or deteriorating. However, to assess the overall financial position of the Agency, the reader must consider other nonfinancial factors, such as the condition of the Agency's capital assets and facilities, the addition or termination of grants and other revenue sources, and the expansion or contraction of programs and services.

The Statement of Activities provides information that shows how the Agency's net position changed as a result of this year's activities. In this statement all changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will affect cash flows in future periods. All of the Agency's significant activities are reported in the Statement of Activities, including an Administration function and a Health, Welfare, and Social Services function. The Health, Welfare, and Social Services function is comprised of various programs that include various supportive social services, nutritional services, utility assistance, and disease prevention and health promotion, family caregiver support, senior citizen activities, and Medicare outreach and enrollment. Subprograms activities are also presented, in some cases, to help the reader analyze the Agency's operations in more detail. All activities of the Agency are considered to be governmental activities. A governmental activity is one where the Agency uses money it receives from government grants and contracts, along with donations from the general public, to provide services at no charge to the general public, or a segment of the general public, such as the elderly. In other words, the people benefiting from the services are not required to pay for what they receive. If the Agency charged fees with the intent to cover all or most of the cost of providing a service, that activity would be classified as a business-type activity. The Agency does not have any business-type activities.

Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statements provide detailed information about the most significant funds, not the Agency as a whole entity. In the fund financial statements, there are column presentations for a General Fund, Special Revenue Funds that have been determined to be "Major Funds," and a column for the total of all remaining Special Revenue Funds, which are deemed to be "Nonmajor Funds." Major funds are those funds whose revenues, expenditures, assets, or liabilities are at least 10% of corresponding totals for all governmental funds. In addition, a major fund could be a fund that does not meet these criteria but is believed to be important for the Agency's financial statement users. The General Fund is used to account for all financial resources except those that are required to be accounted for in another fund. The Special Revenue Funds account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources that are legally restricted or committed to expenditure for specified purposes other than debt service or capital projects. By using separate funds to track revenues and expenditures, management can control funds for particular purposes or show that the fund is meeting legal responsibilities for using certain grants and other money.

The General Fund and Special Revenue Funds are considered governmental funds. Governmental funds focus on how money flows into and out of funds and the balances left at year-end that are available for spending. These funds are reported using an accounting method called the modified accrual basis of accounting, which measures cash and all other financial assets that can be readily converted to cash. The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of the Agency's general government operations and the basic services it provides. Governmental fund information helps the reader determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future for Agency's programs. The difference between the net position of governmental activities and the fund balances of the governmental funds is reconciled at the bottom of the Balance Sheet for Governmental Funds. In addition, the difference between the change in fund balance for the governmental funds and the change in net position for the governmental activities has been reconciled on a separate page that follows the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances for the Governmental Funds. These two reconciliations will facilitate the comparison between governmental activities and funds.

Notes to the Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the financial statements follow the fund financial statements and should be read before making assumptions or drawing conclusions about the Agency's financial condition.

SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION REQUIRED BY GASB STATEMENT 34

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement 34 requires budgetary comparison schedules for the General Fund and each major Special Revenue Fund that has a legally adopted annual budget. The schedules compare the original and final appropriated budgets to actual budget results for the Agency's fiscal year. Positive and negative variances between the final budget and actual amounts are also presented.

Management's Discussion and Analysis is also required supplementary information (RSI) by GASB Statement 34. However, GASB 34 requires it to be presented as the first item in this reporting package and not with the GASB's other RSI, which is included later in this reporting package.

SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION REQUIRED BY GOEA

The Governor's Office of Elderly Affairs (GOEA) has required the Agency to present combining statements that provide details about non-major governmental funds and details about capital assets and the changes in capital assets. This information will be used by GOEA to verify the accuracy of information submitted to them during the year and to help monitor certain compliance requirements set forth in the grants that it has with the Agency.

OMB's Uniform Guidance requires a Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards to be included as supplemental information. This schedule will present information about the Agency's federally funded programs in a manner that can facilitate financial and compliance analysis by the agencies that have granted federal money to the Agency.

ANALYSIS OF THE AGENCY AS A WHOLE USING GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The following table reflects condensed information on the Agency's assets, liabilities, and net position for fiscal years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019:

			Increase
	2020	2019	(Decrease)
Cash	\$3,577,025	\$2,825,836	\$ 751,189
Accounts receivable	19,471	68,592	(49,121)
Prepaid Expenses	9,666	3,982	5,684
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation	346,922	353,655	(6,733)
Total Assets	3,953,084	3,252,065	701,019
Accounts payable	292,763	206,690	86,073
Accrued compensated absences	20,309	18,811	1,498
Total Liabilities	313,072	225,501	87,571
Invested in capital assets, net of			
related debt	346,922	353,655	(6,733)
Restricted	742,112	344,827	397,285
Unrestricted	2,550,978	2,328,082	222,896
Total Net Position	\$3,640,012	\$3,026,564	\$ 613,448

Condensed Statement of Net Position

As of June 30, 2020, the Agency "as a whole" had assets greater than its liabilities by \$3,640,012 whereas at June 30, 2019 net position was \$3,026,564. This is an increase of \$613,448 or about 20% in net position.

Approximately 70.08% and 76.92% of the Agency's total net position is unrestricted as of June 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively. Unrestricted net position is important because they provide the discretionary resources management will need so that it can quickly adapt to changes in the economy, emergencies, unexpected needs, and reductions in or termination of grant revenues by government agencies.

The Agency's restricted net position represents 20.39% and 11.39% of the Agency's total net position as of June 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively. Net position is reported as restricted when the constraints placed upon the asset's use are either (a) externally imposed by a grantor, contributor, or laws or regulations of other governments, or (b) imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

The liability for compensated absences increased \$1,498 during the year. This liability represents what the Agency would owe to its employees as of year-end for unused vacation leave. If employee vacation patterns are similar from year to year and the number of employees remains about the same, then the amount owed at year-end will not change very much from the prior year.

This liability could adversely affect the Agency's financial position if we were to have to lay off a significant portion of our workforce. This event would trigger the immediate payment of unused vacation to the terminated employees resulting in the Agency having to use unrestricted net position to make the payments.

The following table reflects condensed information on the Agency's change in net position for fiscal years 2020 and 2019:

Condensed Statement of Activities

Revenues	2020	% of Total	2019	% of Total
Program Revenues	\$ 4,515,037	95.02%	\$3,840,119	94.41%
General Revenues	236,847	4.98%	227,257	5.59%
Total Revenues	4,751,884	100.00%	4,067,376	100.00%
Total Revenues	4,751,004	100.0070	4,007,570	100.0070
Direct Program Expenses of the Health,				
Welfare, and Social Services Function				
Supportive Services	611,818	14.78%	616,528	15.93%
Nutrition Services	2,478,943	59.90%	2,287,115	59.08%
Disease Prevention and Health Promotion	47,695	1.15%	53,481	1.38%
National Family Caregiver Support	306,609	7.41%	260,374	6.73%
Ombudsman	126,815	3.06%	126,815	3.28%
Audit	109,850	2.65%	106,500	2.75%
SenioRx/ ADRC	118,838	2.87%	125,927	3.25%
Direct administrative expenses	337,868	8.16%	294,557	7.61%
Total expenses	4,138,436	100.00%	3,871,297	100.00%
Increase (decrease) in net position	613,448		196,079	
Net position, beginning	3,026,564		2,830,485	
Net position, end of the year	\$ 3,640,012		\$3,026,564	

As illustrated by the table above, the Agency gets most of its revenues from operating grants and contributions that are specifically related to a program and must be used in the programs to which they relate. Unrestricted grants and contributions make up the second largest percentages of revenues and this revenue is available to management to use at its discretion. Charges for services arise from fees the Agency has charged for providing a particular service and this revenue is used to pay for the expenses of the programs for which the fees were charged.

The expenses in the table have been presented by primary programs. In presenting this information, only direct program expenses are shown. The administrative expenses include all administrative expenses of the Agency before any allocations were made to the various programs. Percentages have been presented for the expenses associated with each program for ease of analysis and to illustrate where the Agency has spent its money this year and last year. The expense allocations are a good indication of the demand for each type of service.

The Agency had a \$613,448 increase in its net position for FY 2020, whereas the increase in net position for FY 2019 was \$196,079. There is a reconciliation that follows the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances that presents an analysis of why there are differences between that particular fund financial statement and the government-wide Statement of Activities for FY 2020.

AN ANALYSIS OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

Most of the Agency's activities are funded by federal, state, and local grants. These grants amount to approximately 95% and 94% of the governmental activity related revenues of the Agency in 2020 and 2019, respectively. Some of these grants are restricted which means that the money can only be used in certain programs. The amount of funds available from most of the grants remains rather constant from year to year, however, some grant amounts may change based upon the level of service provided by the Agency under the terms of the particular grant award.

The Agency invests idle funds and is able to earn some interest on this money each year. The investment earnings are used or accumulated as necessary to meet expenses each year.

When reviewing the Government-Wide Statement of Activities, there are relationships that are important to the understanding of the Agency's operations. The Agency's main focus is to meet the needs of the elderly citizens of Acadiana. There is a high demand for these services; therefore, resources are channeled to meeting the demand.

You will also note that most of the governmental activities have more expenses than revenues. We expect this situation to occur and have prepared the Agency's budgets for these activities with this in mind. Traditionally, general revenues are used to cover the excess of expenses over revenues in these activities.

Another indication of how we are using money efficiently can be analyzed by comparing the amount of administration costs from year to year as well as calculating the percentage administration expenses bears in relation to total expenses. For 2020, total administration expenses were \$337,868, or 8% of total expenses. In comparison, total administration expenses for last year were \$294,557, or 8%.

AN ANALYSIS OF THE AGENCY'S FUNDS USING GOVERNMENTAL FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Fund Balances

The Agency showed a combined governmental fund balance of \$3,313,399 (as shown on the Fund Financial Statement's balance sheet at page 16) at the end of this year, which is an increase of \$621,679 from last year.

Revenues

The combined fund revenues increased by \$684,508 compared to prior year revenues, which is a 16.8% increase from last year. The increase is mostly attributable to Families First Coronavirus Response Act grant totaling \$441,797.

Expenditures

Total expenditures increased by \$274,525 this year, or 7.1%. The majority of the increase is attributable to an increase in meal costs associated with additional funding received from the Families First Coronavirus Response Act grant.

AN ANALYSIS OF THE GENERAL AND MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND BUDGETS

You can find schedules of the original and amended budgets for the general and major special revenue funds in the Supplementary Financial Information Required by GASB Statement 34 section of this report.

AN ANALYSIS OF CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

At the end of the fiscal year, the Agency had \$346,922 in fixed assets net of accumulated depreciation. This represents a net decrease of \$6,733 from last year and is attributable to capital outlay of \$12,006 offset by depreciation expense of \$18,739.

We have already discussed the nature and effects of the compensated absences liability.

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETS

The Agency receives most of its funding from federal and state agencies. Because of this, the source of income for the Agency is rather steady. However, some of the Agency's grants and contracts are contingent upon the level of service provided by the Agency, and therefore, revenues may vary from year to year. In setting its budget for the fiscal year 2021, it was important that we deliver at least the same level of service as we did in 2020.

All of the Agency's grants and contracts from the usual federal and state agencies have been approved for FY 2021. There have been no significant changes to the funding levels or terms of the grants and contracts. Accordingly, we have set our initial budget to provide the same programs and levels of service next year. GOEA has also approved the Agency's budget for next year.

CONTACTING THE AGENCY'S MANAGEMENT

Our financial report is designed to provide government agencies and the general public an overview of the Agency's finances and to demonstrate accountability for the money that it receives. If you have any questions about this report or wish to ask for more information, you should contact Mrs. Shannon Broussard, the Agency's Executive Director, at the Agency's main office located at 110 Toledo Drive, Lafayette, LA, by phone at 337-572-8940.



1231 East Laurel Avenue Eunice, LA 70535 337-457-4146
337-457-5060

DSFCPAS.COM

отнея Locations: Lafayette Morgan City Abbeville

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Board of Directors Cajun Area Agency on Aging, Inc. Lafayette, Louisiana

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Cajun Area Agency on Aging, Inc., as of and for the year ended June 30, 2020, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Agency's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in *Government Auditing Standards*, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Cajun Area Agency on Aging, Inc., as of June 30, 2020, and the respective changes in financial position for the year then ended, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information on pages 1 through 7 and 35 through 39 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the Cajun Area Agency on Aging, Inc.'s basic financial statements. The schedule of nonmajor funds and the comparative schedule of general fixed assets on pages 41 through 42 and are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, *Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards*, and is also not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The schedule of nonmajor funds, comparative schedule of general fixed assets, and the schedule of expenditures of federal awards are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedule of nonmajor funds, comparative schedule of general fixed assets, and the schedule of expenditures of federal awards are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with *Government Auditing Standards*, we have also issued our report dated September 8, 2020, on our consideration of the Cajun Area Agency on Aging, Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with *Government Auditing Standards* in considering Cajun Area Agency on Aging, Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Darnall, Sikes, & Frederick

A Corporation of Certified Public Accountants

Eunice, Louisiana September 8, 2020 GOVERNMENT WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Government Wide Statement of Net Position June 30, 2020

	Governmental Activities			
ASSETS Cash	\$ 3,577,025			
Accounts receivable	19,471			
Prepaid expenses	9,666 346 022			
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation	346,922			
Total Assets	3,953,084			
LIABILITIES				
Accounts payable	292,763			
Accrued compensated absences	20,309			
Total Liabilities	313,072			
NET POSITION				
Invested in Capital Assets, net of debt	346,922			
Restricted for:				
Prepaid expenses	9,666			
NSIP	325,465			
FFCRA congregate meals	140,803			
FFCRA home-delivered meals	266,178			
Unrestricted	2,550,978			
Total Net Position	\$ 3,640,012			

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

Government Wide Statement of Activities Year Ended June 30, 2020

	 Direct Expenses	Indirect Expenses			
Function/Programs					
Governmental Activities					
Health, Welfare & Social Services:					
Supportive Services	\$ 611,818	\$	-		
Nutrition Services:					
Congregate meals	595,294		-		
Home delivered meals	1,883,649		-		
Disease Prevention and Health Promotion	47,695		-		
National Family Caregiver Support	306,609		-		
NSIP	-		-		
Ombudsman	126,815		-		
Audit	109,850		-		
SenioRx/ ADRC	118,838		-		
Administration	 337,868				
Total governmental activities	\$ 4,138,436	\$	-		

.

		Prog	ram Revenues			R (Dec	t (Expense) evenue and Increases reases) in Net <u>Position</u> Total
Charg Serv			rating Grants Contributions		Grants and ibutions		overnmental Activities
\$	-	\$	611,818	\$	-	\$	-
	-		736,097		-		140,803
	-		1,693,077		-		(190,572)
	-		47,695		-		-
	-		323,342		-		16,733
	-		409,637		-		409,637
	-		126,815		-		-
	-		109,850		-		-
	-		118,838		-		-
	-		337,868		_		_
\$	-	\$	4,515,037	\$		\$	376,601
Unrest: Miscel	and contrib ricted Inves laneous	stment	s not restricted Income es, transfers an	-			216,865 1,571 <u>18,411</u> 236,847
Increase i	in net posit	ion					613,448
Net posit	ion - begin	ning					3,026,564
Net posit	ion - end of	f the v	ear			\$	3,640,012

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Balance Sheet Governmental Funds June 30, 2020

	General Fund	Title III B	Title III C-1	Title III C-2	NSIP	Non-Major Funds	Total
ASSETS							
Cash	\$3,251,560	\$-	\$-	\$-	\$ 325,465	\$-	\$3,577,025
Accounts receivable	19,471	-	-	-	-	-	19,471
Prepaid expenses	9,666						9,666
Total Assets	\$3,280,697	<u>\$ -</u>	<u>\$</u> -	<u>\$</u> -	\$ 325,465	<u>\$ -</u>	\$3,606,162
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE	S						
LIABILITIES							
Accounts payable	292,763						292,763
Total Liabilities	292,763						292,763
FUND BALANCES							
Nonspendable							
Prepaid expenses	9,666	-	-	-	-	-	9,666
Restricted for:							
NSIP	-	-	-	-	325,465	-	325,465
FFCRA congregate meals	140,803	-	-	-	-	-	140,803
FFCRA home-delivered meals	266,178	-	-	-	-	-	266,178
Unassigned	2,571,287						2,571,287
Total Fund Balances	2,987,934				325,465		3,313,399
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances	\$3,280,697	<u>\$ -</u>	<u>\$ -</u>	<u>\$ -</u>	\$ 325,465	<u>\$ -</u>	

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the

statement of net position is different because:

- Compensated absences are not paid for out of current financial resources and therefore are not reported in the funds	(20,309)
- Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and therefore are not reported in the funds	346,922
Net position of governmental activities	\$3,640,012

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances Governmental Funds Year Ended June 30, 2020

	(General Fund	Title III B		Title I C-1	 Title III C-2		NSIP	on-Major Funds	Go	Total vernmental Funds
REVENUES											
Intergovernmental:											
Governor's Office of Elderly Affairs	\$	308,073	\$ 611,818	\$ 7	36,097	\$ 1,693,077	\$	409,637	\$ 768,350	\$	4,527,052
Investment Income		1,571	-		-	-		-	-		1,571
Local and Miscellaneous:											
Rental income		95,000	-		-	-		-	-		95,000
Miscellaneous		18,411	 		-	 -		-	 109,850		128,261
Total Revenues		423,055	 611,818	7	36,097	 1,693,077		409,637	 878,200		4,751,884
EXPENDITURES											
Health, Welfare, & Social Services											
Current:											
Personnel		146,761	-		-	-		-	141,903		288,664
Fringe		35,956	-		-	-		-	40,097		76,053
Travel		1,952	-		-	-		-	11,323		13,275
Operating services		76,051	-		-	-		-	87,959		164,010
Operating supplies		2,653	-		-	-		-	12,066		14,719
Other costs		54,258	-		-	-		-	109,850		164,108
Service providers		-	611,818	5	95,294	1,883,649		-	306,609		3,397,370
Capital outlay		12,006	 -		-	 -		-	 -		12,006
Total Expenditures		329,637	 <u>611,818</u>	5	9 <u>5,294</u>	 1,883,649			 709,807		4,130,205
Excess (deficiency) of											
revenues over expenditures		93,418	 -	1	40,803	 (190,572)		409,637	 168,393		621,679
OTHER FINANCING											
SOURCES (USES)											
Transfers in		558,641	-		-	456,750		-	-		1,015,391
Transfers out		(15,000)	 _	(1	40,803)	 (266,178)	(425,017)	 (168,393)		(1,015,391)
Total other financing											
sources and uses		543,641	 	(1	40,803)	 190,572	_(425,017)	 (168,393)		
Net Increase (Decrease)											
in fund balances		637,059	-		-	-		(15,380)	-		621,679
FUND BALANCES		· · ·									, -
Beginning of the year		2,350,875	 -		-	 -		340,845	 -		2,691,720
End of the year	\$	2,987,934	\$ _	\$	-	\$ 	\$	325,465	\$ 	\$	3,313,399

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities Year Ended June 30, 2020

Net increase in fund balances - total governmental funds	\$	621,679
Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the statement of activities the cost of these assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which depreciation (\$18,739) exceed capital outlays (\$12,006) during the period.		(6,733)
Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require the use of current financial resources and therefore are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds:		
Compensated absences		(1,498)
Increase in net position of governmental activities	<u>\$</u>	613,448

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 PURPOSE AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. <u>Purpose of the Agency on Aging</u>

The purpose and function of the Cajun Area Agency on Aging, Inc. is to develop a comprehensive and coordinated service delivery system for the elderly and serve as the advocate and focal point for older persons by entering into agreements with the Governor's Office of Elderly Affairs and with providers of supportive and nutrition services. "Comprehensive and coordinated system" refers to a program of interrelated supportive and nutrition services designed to meet the needs of older persons in each planning and service area. This system is to be developed by the Agency over a period of time. The Cajun Area Agency on Aging, Inc. performs these functions throughout an eight parish area of South Louisiana.

B. <u>Reporting Entity</u>

In 1974, Gubernatorial Executive Order No. 54 initially established area agencies on aging. Gubernatorial Executive Order No. 80-16 of 1989 authorized the Governor's Office of Elderly Affairs to designate planning and service areas to coincide with the geographic boundaries of the 64 parishes of the state, and to designate area agencies therein. An area agency must be an organization whose single purpose is to administer programs for older persons, or a multipurpose agency with the authority and capacity to administer human services in the planning and service area. If it is a multipurpose agency, the Area Agency on Aging, Inc. must designate all its authority and responsibility for carrying out the responsibilities listed below to a single organizational unit in the agency unless the agency receives a waiver of this requirement from the Governor's Office of Elderly Affairs.

C. Presentation of Statements

The Agency's statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted (GAAP) in the United States of America as applicable to governmental entities. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is responsible for establishing GAAP for state and local governments through its pronouncements (Statements and Interpretations). Governments are also required to follow the pronouncements of the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued through November 30, 1989 (when applicable) that do not conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements.

D. Basic Financial Statements - Government-Wide Statements

The Agency's basic financial statements include both Government-Wide (reporting the Agency as a whole) and fund financial statements (reporting the Agency's major funds). Both the Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements categorize primary activities as either governmental or business type. All of the Agency's functions and programs have been classified as governmental activities. The Agency does not have any business-type or fiduciary funds or any component units that are fiduciary in nature. Accordingly, the Government-Wide financial statements do not include any of these activities or funds.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 PURPOSE AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

In the Government-Wide Statement of Net Position, the governmental type activities column (a) is presented on a consolidated basis, (b) and is reported on a full accrual, economic resource basis, which recognizes all long-term assets and receivables as well as long-term debt and obligations. The Agency's net position is reported in three parts - invested in capital assets, net of related debt; restricted net position; and unrestricted net position. Invested in capital assets, net of related debt consists of capital assets including restricted capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes, or other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those capital assets. Restricted net position consists of net position with constraints placed on the use either by (1) external groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or (2) law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. Unrestricted net position includes all other net position that does not meet the definition of "restricted" or "invested in capital assets, net of related debt."

Quite often unrestricted resources are available for use that must be consumed or they will have to be returned to GOEA. In such cases it is better for management to elect to apply and consume the unrestricted resources before using the restricted resources. As a result, the Agency will depart from its usual policy of using restricted resources first.

The Government-Wide Statement of Activities reports both the gross and net cost of each of the Agency's functions and significant programs. Many functions and programs are supported by general government revenues like intergovernmental revenues, and unrestricted investment income, particularly if the function or program has a net cost. The Statement of Activities begins by presenting gross direct and indirect expenses which include depreciation, and then reduces the expenses by related program revenues, such as operating and capital grants and contributions, to derive the net cost of each function or program. Program revenues must be directly associated with the function or program to be used to directly offset its cost. Operating grants include operating-specific and discretionary (either operating or capital) grants, while the capital grants column reflects capital-specific grants.

The Government-Wide Statements focus upon the Agency's ability to sustain operations and the change in its net position resulting from the current year's activities.

E. Basic Financial Statements - Fund Financial Statements

The financial transactions of the Agency are reported in individual funds in the Fund Financial Statements. The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, equity, revenues, and expenditures. Resources are allocated to and accounted for in individual funds based upon the purpose for which they are to be spent and the means by which spending activities are controlled. The various funds are reported by generic classification within the financial statements.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 PURPOSE AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

The Agency uses governmental fund types. The emphasis on fund financial statements is on major governmental funds. A fund is considered major if it is the primary operating fund of the Agency or if its total assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditures/expenses are at least 10% of the corresponding total for all funds of that category or type and at least 5% of the corresponding total for all governmental funds combined. In addition, a major fund could be a fund that does not meet these criteria but which management believe is important to present as such for the financial statement users.

The focus of the governmental funds' measurement (in the fund statements) is on determination of financial position and changes in financial position (sources, uses, and balances of financial resources) rather than on net income. Governmental fund equity is called the fund balance. Fund balance is further classified as reserved and unreserved, with unreserved being further split into designated and undesignated. Reserved means that the fund balance is not available for expenditure because resources have already been expended (but not consumed), or a legal restriction has been placed on certain assets that makes them only available to meet future obligations. Designated fund balances result when management tentatively sets aside or earmarks certain resources to expend in a designated manner. In contrast to reserved fund balances, designated amounts can be changed at the discretion of management.

The following is a description of the governmental funds of the Agency:

The General Fund is the general operating fund of the Agency. It is used to account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

Local Programs and Funding are revenues that are not required to be accounted for in a specific program or fund. Accordingly, these revenues have been recorded in the local program of the General Fund. These funds are mostly unassigned, which means they may be used at management's discretion. Expenditures to acquire fixed assets, and expenditures for costs not allowed by another program due to budget limitations or the nature of the expenditures, are charged to the local program. Because of their unrestricted nature, local funds are often transferred to other programs to eliminate deficits in cases where the expenditures of the other programs exceeded their revenues. In addition, capital outlay expenditures are usually made with local funds to minimize restrictions on the used and disposition of fixed assets.

The Title III-C Area Agency Administration (AAA) Fund is used to account for the administration of special programs for the aging.

The Provider Fund is used to account for additional meals provided that are not included in either the C-1 or C-2 programs.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 PURPOSE AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. A large percentage of the Agency's special revenue funds are Corporation for National and Community Service and Title III funds. The Title III funds are provided by the United States Department of Health and Human Services - Administration on Aging to the Governor's Office of Elderly Affairs, which in turn "passes through" the funds to the Agency directly or through the Cajun Area Agency on Aging, Inc.

The Agency has established several special revenue funds. The following is a brief description of each special revenue fund's purpose:

Major Special Revenue Funds

The Title III B Fund is used to account for funds, which are to provide a variety of social services; such as information and assistance, access services, in-home services, community services, legal assistance, and outreach for people age 60 and older.

The Title III C-1 Fund is used to account for funds that are used to provide nutritional, congregate meals to the elderly in strategically located centers.

The Title III C-2 Fund is used to account for funds that are used to provide nutritional home delivered meals to homebound older persons.

The N.S.I.P. Fund is used to account for the administration of the Food Distribution Program funds provided by the United States Department of Agriculture through the Louisiana Governor's Office of Elderly Affairs which "passes through" the funds to the Agency. This program reimburses the service provider on a per unit basis for each congregate and home-delivered meal served to an eligible participant so that United States food and commodities may be purchased to supplement these programs.

Non-Major Special Revenue Funds

The Title III B - Ombudsman Fund is used to account for funds used to provide people age 60 and older residing in long-term care facilities a representative to ensure that such residents' rights are upheld, to resolve complaints by residents with the management of the long-term care facility, and to promote quality care at the facility.

The Title III D Fund is used to account for funds that are used for disease prevention and health promotion activities including (1) equipment and materials (scales to weigh people, educational materials, and exercise equipment), (2) home injury control, (3) medication management, (4) mental health, (5) nutrition (assessment/screening, counseling, and education). The law directs the state agency administering this program to "give priority to areas of the state which are medically under-served and in which there are a large number of older individuals who have the greatest economic and social need.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 PURPOSE AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

The Title III E Fund is used to account for funds which are used to provide in-home services to frail, older individuals, including in-home supportive services for older individuals who are victims of Alzheimer's disease and related disorders with neurological and organic brain dysfunction, and to the families of such victims.

The Audit Fund is used to account for funds received from the providers that are restricted to use as a supplement to pay for the cost of having an annual audit of the Agency's financial statements.

The SenioRx Program Fund helps link eligible seniors with assistance for obtaining their prescription medications.

The MIPPA Fund is used to account for the Medicare Improvements for Patients and Providers Act funds that are used to reach out and inform consumers about the Medicare Part D Extra Help/Low-Income Subsidiary (LIS) and the Medicare Savings Programs (MSP).

F. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues or expenditures/expenses are recognized in the accounts and reported in the financial statements. It relates to the timing of the measurements made regardless of the measurement focus applied.

Accrual Basis – Government-Wide Financial Statements (GWFS):

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities display information about the Agency as a whole. Both of these statements have been prepared using the economic measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets, and liabilities resulting from exchange and exchange-like transactions are recognized when the exchange takes place.

Modified Accrual Basis - Fund Financial Statements (FFS):

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its measurement focus. Governmental fund types use the flow of current financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recorded when susceptible to accrual; i.e., when they are both measurable and available. "Measurable" means the amount of the transaction can be determined and "available" means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. The Agency considers all revenues "available" if they are collected within 60 days after year-end. Expenditures are generally recorded under the modified accrual basis of accounting when the related liability is incurred. The exceptions to this general rule are that (1) unmatured principal and interest on long-term debt, if any, are recorded when due and (2) claims and judgments and compensated absences are recorded as expenditures when paid with expendable available financial resources.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 PURPOSE AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

G. Interfund Activity

Interfund activity is reported as either loans or transfers. Loans between funds are reported as interfund receivables and payables as appropriate and are subject to elimination upon consolidation. All other interfund transactions are treated as transfers. Transfers represent a permanent reallocation of resources between funds. Transfers between funds are netted against one another as part of the reconciliation of the change in fund balances in the fund financial statements to the change in net position in the Government-Wide Financial Statements.

H. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash includes amounts in demand deposits, interest-bearing demand deposits, and petty cash. Cash equivalents include amounts in time deposits and those investments with original maturities of 90 days or less. Cash and cash equivalents are reported at their carrying amounts that equal their fair values.

I. <u>Investments</u>

GASB Statement 31 requires the Agency to report its investments at fair value, except for investments in non-participating interest-earning contracts, such as non-negotiable certificates of deposit with redemption terms that do not consider market rates. This type of investment is reported using a cost-based measure, provided that the fair market value of the contract is not significantly affected by the impairment of the credit standing of the issuer or other factors.

Investments that include securities traded on a national or international exchange are valued based on their last reported sales price. Investments that do not have an established market are reported at estimated fair value. The Agency did not have any investments at the year ended June 30, 2020.

J. <u>Receivables</u>

The financial statements for the Agency do not contain an allowance for uncollectible receivables because management believes all amounts will be collected. However, if management becomes aware of information that would change its assessment about the collectability of any receivable, management would write off the receivable as bad debt at that time.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 PURPOSE AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

K. Capital Assets

The accounting and reporting treatment used for property and equipment (capital assets) depends on whether the capital assets are reported in the government-wide financial statements or the fund financial statements.

Government-Wide Financial Statements

Capital assets are long-lived assets purchased or acquired with an original cost of at least \$1,000 and have an estimated useful life of greater than one year. When purchased or acquired, these assets are recorded as capital assets in the government-wide statement of Net Position. If the asset was purchased, it is recorded in the books at its cost. If the asset was donated, then it is recorded at its estimated fair market value at the date of donation.

Capital assets will also include major repairs to equipment that significantly extend the asset's useful life. Routine repairs and maintenance are expensed as incurred.

For capital assets recorded in the government-wide financial statements, depreciation is computed and recorded using the straight-line method for the asset's estimated useful life. The Agency follows a guideline issued by the State of Louisiana's Office of Statewide Reporting and Accounting to establish the useful lives of the various types of capital assets that are depreciated and the method used to calculate annual depreciation.

Using this guideline, the estimated useful lives of the various classes of depreciable capital assets are as follows:

Building and improvements	40 years
Equipment	5-7 years
Computers	3 years

When calculating depreciation, the State's guidelines assume that capital assets will not have any salvage value.

Fund Financial Statements

In the fund financial statements, capital assets used in the Agency's operations are accounted for as capital outlay expenditures of the governmental fund that provided the resources to acquire the assets. Depreciation in not computed or recorded on capital assets for purposes of the fund financial statements.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 PURPOSE AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

L. Unpaid Compensated Absences

The Agency's policy for vacation time permit employees to accumulate earned but unused vacation leave. Accordingly, a liability for the unpaid vacation leave has been recorded in the Government-Wide Statements. Management has estimated the current and long-term portions of this liability based on historical trends. The amount accrued as the compensated absence liability was determined using the number of vested vacation hours for each employee multiplied by the employee's wage rate in effect at the end of the year. An amount is added to this total for social security and Medicare taxes.

In contrast, the governmental funds in the Fund Financial Statements report only compensated absence liabilities that are payable from expendable available financial resources to the extent that the liabilities mature (or come due for payment). Vacation leave does not come due for payment until an employee makes a request to use it or terminates employment with the Agency. Accordingly, no amounts have been accrued as fund liabilities as of year-end in the Fund Financial Statements. The difference in the methods of accruing compensated absences creates a reconciling item between the fund and government-wide financial statement presentations.

The Agency's sick leave policy does not provide for the vesting of sick leave thereby requiring the employee to be paid for any unused leave upon termination of employment. Accordingly, no amounts have been accrued as unpaid compensated absences in the Government-Wide Financial Statements relative to sick leave.

M. Net Position in the Government-wide Financial Statements

In the government-wide Statement of Net Position, the Net Position amount is classified and displayed in three components:

- Invested in capital assets This component consists of capital assets, including restricted capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes, or other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those capital assets. At year-end the Agency did not have any borrowings that were related to capital assets.
- Restricted net position This component consists of net position with constraints placed on the use either by (1) external groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or (2) law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.
- Unrestricted net position This component consists of all other net position that does not meet the definition of "restricted" or "invested in capital assets."

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the Agency's policy to use restricted resources first to finance its activities.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 PURPOSE AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

N. Fund Equity – Fund Financial Statements

Governmental fund equity is classified as fund balance. In accordance with GASB Statement 54, *Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definition*, the following classifications describe the relative strength of the spending constraints placed on the purposes for which resources can be used:

- Nonspendable: This classification includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are either (a) not in spendable form or (b) legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. Management has classified prepaid expenses of \$3,982 as being nonspendable as this item is not expected to be converted to cash
- Restricted: This classification includes amounts for which constraints have been placed on the use of resources are either:
 - Externally imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or
 - o Imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

The Agency has a restricted fund balance of \$732,446 as of June 30, 2020, which represents the grantors' restriction of resources to be used for meals.

- Committed: This classification includes amounts that can only be used for specific purposes pursuant to constraints imposed by formal action (resolution) of the Agency's board of directors, which is the Agency's highest level of decision-making authority. These amounts cannot be used for any other purposes unless the board of directors removes or changes the specified use by taking the same type of action that was employed when the funds were initially committed. This classification also includes contractual obligations to the extent that existing resources have been specifically committed for use in satisfying those contractual requirements. The Agency did not have any committed resources as of year end.
- Assigned: This classification includes amounts that are constrained by the Agency's intent to be used for a specific purpose but are neither restricted nor committed. This intent should be expressed by the Agency's (1) board of directors, (2) its finance committee, or (3) an official, such as the executive director, to which the board of directors has delegated the authority to assign amounts to be used for a specific purpose. The Agency did not have any assigned resources as of year end.
- Unassigned: This classification is the residual fund balance of the General Fund. It also represents fund balance that has not been assigned to other funds and that has not been restricted, committed, or assigned to specific purposes within the General Fund.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 PURPOSE AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

When fund balance resources are available for a specific purpose in multiple classifications, the Agency will generally use the most restrictive funds first in the following order: restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned as they are needed. However, the Agency's management reserves the right to selectively spend unassigned resources first and to defer the use of the other classified funds.

O. Management's Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results may differ from those estimates.

P. Elimination and Reclassifications

In the process of aggregating data for the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, some amounts reported as interfund activity and balances in the funds were eliminated or reclassified. Interfund receivables and payables were eliminated to minimize the "grossing up" effect on assets and liabilities within the governmental activities column.

Q. Deferred Revenues

The Agency reports deferred revenues on its Statement of Net Position and on the balance sheet of the Fund Financial Statements. Deferred revenues arise when the Agency receives resources before it has a legal claim to them, as when grant monies are received before the occurrence of qualifying expenditures. In subsequent periods, when the Agency has a legal claim to the resources, the liability for deferred revenue is removed from the combined balance sheet and the revenue is recognized. The Agency did not have any deferred revenues at year end.

R. Accounting Standards Adopted in 2019

On May 28, 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2019-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606). The standard prescribes a single model for revenue recognition, with a set of principles to be used for determining when revenue should be recognized. It also requires expanded disclosures about the nature, amount, and timing of revenue and cash flows. This standard was effective January 1, 2019. The adoption of this new guidance will not have a material impact on the Agency's financial statements.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenues are recorded in the Government-Wide Statements when they are earned under the accrual basis of accounting.

Revenues are recorded in the Fund Financial Statements using the modified accrual basis of accounting. In applying the susceptible to accrual concept using this basis of accounting, intergovernmental grant revenues, program service fees, and interest income are usually both measurable and available. However, the timing and amounts of the receipts of public support and miscellaneous revenues are often difficult to measure; therefore, they are recorded as revenue in the period received.

The Older American Act of 1965 Title III programs operate under a performance based contract. Title III program revenue is earned by the Agency based on the units of service provided within the guidelines of the related program.

NOTE 3 CASH MANAGEMENT, DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

The Agency maintains a consolidated bank account which is available for use by all funds to deposit revenues and pay expenses. The purpose of this consolidated account is to reduce administration costs and facilitate cash management. The consolidated account also allows those funds with available cash resources to temporarily cover any negative cash balances in other funds.

As described by Louisiana law, the Agency is classified as a quasi-public entity. Accordingly, the Agency is not required to comply with Louisiana laws relating to the collateralization of bank deposits. However, it is the Agency's policy to follow state law in an effort to minimize risks associated with bank deposits that exceed those currently covered by FDIC insurance.

Cash is reported at its carrying value, which equals its fair value. At year-end, the combined carrying amount of the Agency's cash balances on its books was \$3,577,025, whereas the related bank balances totaled \$3,731,546. The primary difference in these amounts relates to deposits made to and checks written on demand deposits accounts that have not yet cleared the bank accounts. At year-end, all of the bank balances were insured 100% by federal depository insurance and Federal Reserve holding pledged securities.

Cash	Cost	Fair Value	Interest Rate	Maturity	Credit Risk Category
Cash:				. <u> </u>	
Regions Bank - Operating	\$3,049,696	\$3,049,696	0.05%	Demand	Category 1
Regions Bank - Money Market	677,178	677,178	0.05%	Demand	Category 1
Regions Bank - Payroll	4,672	4,672	None	Demand	Category 1
Total Cash	\$3,731,546	\$3,731,546			
Unrestricted Purpose	\$2,999,100				
Restricted Purpose:					
FFCRA	406,981				
NSIP	325,465				
Total Cash	\$3,731,546				

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 3 CASH MANAGEMENT, DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

As illustrated in the previous table, some of the Agency's cash and investments are restricted assets for presentation in the Statement of Net Position. Restricted assets include amounts received or earned by the Agency with an explicit understanding between the Agency and the resource providers that the resource would be used for a specific purpose.

NOTE 4 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts receivable at June 30, 2020 consist of the following:

Program		Amount		
C-1 & C-2 Meal Costs	<u>\$</u>	19,471		
	<u>\$</u>	19,471		

NOTE 5 CHANGES IN CAPITAL ASSETS

A summary of changes in capital assets is as follows:

	Balance June 30, 2019 Increases			Decreases		Balance June 30, 2020		
Conital Acasta	Jun	2 50, 2019		cleases		ecleases	Juii	e 50, 2020
Capital Assets	٠		.	10 00 0	•		b	50.001
Furniture & equipment	\$	65,615	\$	12,006	\$	(24,300)	\$	53,321
Building improvements		626,355		-		-		626,355
Subtotal		691,970		12,006		(24,300)		679,676
Accumulated depreciation								
Furniture & equipment		59,089		15,654		(24,300)		50,443
Building improvements		279,226		3,085		-		282,311
Subtotal		338,315		18,739		(24,300)		332,754
Net capital assets	\$	353,655	<u>\$</u>	(6,733)	<u>\$</u>		\$	346,922

Depreciation was charged to governmental activities totaling \$18,739 as administration expense for the year ended June 30, 2020.

NOTE 6 CHANGES IN COMPENSATED ABSENSES

The Agency had long-term debt relating to compensated absences for the year ended June 30, 2020. The following is a schedule of the changes in long-term debt for the accrued compensated absences:

	Balance 6/30/19	Increases	Decreases	Balance 6/30/20	Due within one year
Accrued annual leave	<u>\$18,811</u>	<u>\$20,309</u>	<u>\$ 18,811</u>	\$20,309	\$ 20,309
Total long-term debt	<u>\$18,811</u>	<u>\$20,309</u>	<u>\$ 18,811</u>	<u>\$20,309</u>	\$ 20,309

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 7 CONTINGENCIES-GRANT PROGRAMS

The Agency participates in a number of state and federal grant programs, which are governed by various rules and regulations. Costs charged to the respective grant programs are subject to audit and adjustment by the grantor agencies; therefore, to the extent that the Agency has not complied with the rules and regulations governing the grants, refunds of any money received and the collectability of any related receivable at year-end may be impaired. In management's opinion, there are no significant contingent liabilities relating to compliance with the rules and regulations governing state and federal grants; therefore, no provisions has been recorded in the accompanying financial statements for such contingencies. Audits of prior years have not resulted in any significant disallowed costs or refunds. Any costs that would be disallowed would be recognized in the period agreed upon by the grantor agency and the Agency.

NOTE 8 INCOME TAX STATUS

The Agency, a non-profit corporation, is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, and as an organization that is not a private foundation as defined in Section 509(a) of the Code. It is also exempt from Louisiana income tax. However, should the Agency engage in activities unrelated to its exempt purpose, taxable income could result. The Agency had no material unrelated business income for the fiscal year under audit.

NOTE 9 JUDGMENTS, CLAIMS, AND SIMILAR CONTINGENCIES

There is no litigation pending against the Agency as of year-end. The Agency's management believes that any potential lawsuits would be adequately covered by insurance or resolved without any material impact upon the Agency's financial statements.

NOTE 10 FUND BALANCES – FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Agency has \$325,465 of restricted funds due to the constraints placed on the use of money through the NSIP program and \$406,981 of restricted funds due to the constraints placed on the use of money through the Families First Coronavirus Response Act grant.

NOTE 11 ECONOMIC DEPENDENCY

The Agency receives the majority of its revenue from funds provided through grants administered by the Louisiana Governor's Office of Elderly Affairs (GOEA). The grant amounts are appropriated each year by the federal and state governments. If significant budget cuts are made at the federal and/or state level, the amount of funds the Agency receives could be reduced significantly and have an adverse impact on its operations. Management is not aware of any actions that will adversely affect the amount of funds the Agency will receive in the next fiscal year.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 12 BOARD OF DIRECTORS' COMPENSATION

The Board of Directors is a voluntary board; therefore, no compensation has been paid to any member. However, board members are reimbursed for travel expenses incurred in accordance with the Agency's travel policies.

The payments to the following board members for travel expenses based on actual mileage:

Bernice Borel	\$ 231
Etta Brew	306
Winnie Broussard	381
Margaret Carron	18
Shelly Fontenot	115
Verna Guillory	407
Shirley James	21
John Keenze	636
Joanie Schendel	 260
Total	\$ 2,375

NOTE 13 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

There were no related party transactions during the fiscal year.

NOTE 14 RISK MANAGEMENT

The Agency is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; job related illnesses or injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The Agency has purchased commercial insurance to cover or reduce the risk of loss that might arise should one of these incidents occur. There have been no significant reductions in coverage from the prior year. No settlements were made during the current or prior three fiscal years that exceeded the Agency's insurance coverage. The Agency's management has not purchased commercial insurance or made provision to cover or reduce the risk of loss, as a result of business interruption and certain acts of God, like floods or earthquakes.

NOTE 15 COMPENSATION, BENEFITS, AND OTHER PAYMENTS TO DIRECTOR

A detail of compensation, benefits, and other payments made to Director Shannon Broussard for the year ended June 30, 2020 follow:

Purpose	Amount			
Salary	\$ 98,255			
Travel	1,312			
Pension	4,913			
Insurance	10,362			
Total	<u>\$ 114,842</u>			

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 16 INTERFUND TRANSFERS

Transfers are used to (1) move revenues from the fund that statute or budget requires to collect them to the fund that statute or budget requires to expend them, and to (2) use unrestricted revenues collected in the General Fund to finance various programs accounted for in other funds in accordance with budgetary authorizations.

The transfers were eliminated as part of the consolidation process in preparing the Government Wide Financial Statements.

Interfund transfers to and from are listed by fund for the fiscal year as follows:

	Funds Transferring In:			
	General Fund	Title III C-2	Totals	
Funds Transferring Out:				
General Fund:				
Providers	<u>\$</u>	\$ 15,000	\$ 15,000	
Total General Fund		15,000	15,000	
Major Funds:				
Title III C-1	140,803	-	140,803	
Title III C-2	266,178	-	266,178	
NSIP	-	425,017	425,017	
Non-Major Funds: Title III E MIPPA	- 151,660	16,733	16,733 151,660	
Total Special Revenue Funds	558,641	441,750	1,000,391	
Total all funds	\$ 558,641	\$ 456,750	\$ 1,015,391	

NOTE 17 SUBSEQUENT EVENT

Management has evaluated subsequent events through September 8, 2020, the date the financial statements were made available to be issued.

In December 2019, a novel strain of coronavirus (COVID-19) was reported to have surfaced in China. The World Health Organization has characterized COVID-19 as a pandemic. The COVID-19 outbreak is disrupting supply chains and affecting production and sales across a range of industries. The extent of the impact of COVID-19 on the Company's operational and financial performance will depend on certain developments, including the duration and spread of the outbreak, impact on our customers, employees and vendors all of which are uncertain and cannot be predicted. At this point, the extent to which COVID-19 may impact the Company's financial condition or results of operations is uncertain

REQUIRED BY GASB STATEMENT 34 SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Budgetary Comparison Schedule General Fund Year Ended June 30, 2020

	Budgeted	Amounts	Actual Amounts	Variance with Final Budget -	
	Original	Final	Budgetary Basis	Positive (Negative)	
Budgetary fund balance, July 1 Resources (inflows):	\$2,350,875	\$2,350,875	\$ 2,350,875	\$ -	
GOEA	308,073	308,073	308,073	-	
Rental revenue	95,000	95,000	95,000	-	
Local and miscellaneous	18,411	18,411	18,411	-	
Interest	1,571	1,571	1,571	-	
Transfers in	151,660	558,641	558,641	-	
Amounts available for appropriation	2,925,590	3,332,571	3,332,571	_	
Charges to appropriations (outflows):					
Personnel & fringe	159,773	182,279	182,717	(438)	
Travel	2,034	1,784	1,952	(168)	
Operating services	93,034	75,666	76,051	(385)	
Operating supplies	8,238	4,002	2,653	1,349	
Other costs	54,402	54,402	54,258	144	
Capital outlay	12,006	12,006	12,006	-	
Transfers out	15,150	15,150	15,000	150	
Total charges to appropriations	344,637	345,289	344,637	652	
Budgetary fund balance, June 30	\$2,580,953	\$2,987,282	\$ 2,987,934	<u>\$ 652</u>	

Budgetary Comparison Schedule Title III B Year Ended June 30, 2020

	Budgeted Original	Amounts Final	Actual Amounts Budgetary Basis	Variance with Final Budget - Positive (Negative)
Budgetary fund balance, July 1 Resources (inflows):	\$ -	\$-	\$-	\$-
Intergovernmental Amounts available for appropriation	<u>611,818</u> <u>611,818</u>	<u>611,818</u> <u>611,818</u>	<u>611,818</u> 611,818	<u>-</u>
Charges to appropriations (outflows): Service providers Total charges to appropriations	611,818 611,818	611,818 611,818	<u>611,818</u> 611,818	<u>-</u>
Budgetary fund balance, June 30	<u>\$</u>	<u>\$ -</u>	<u>\$</u>	<u>\$ </u>

Budgetary Comparison Schedule Title III C-1 Year Ended June 30, 2020

	Budgeted Amounts Original Fina		buntsActual AmountsFinalBudgetary Basis			Variance with Final Budget - Positive (Negative)		
Budgetary fund balance (deficit), July 1	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-
Resources (inflows):								
Intergovernmental		588,832		736,097		736,097		-
Transfers In		_		-		-		_
Amounts available for appropriation		<u>588,832</u>		736,097		736,097		_
Charges to appropriations (outflows):								
Service providers and transfers out		588,832		736,097		736,097		_
Total charges to appropriations		<u>588,832</u>		736,097		736,097		_
Budgetary fund balance, June 30	<u>\$</u>	_	<u>\$</u>		<u>\$</u>		<u>\$</u>	

Budgetary Comparison Schedule Title III C-2 Year Ended June 30, 2020

	Budgeted An Original		Amounts Final		Actual Amounts Budgetary Basis		Bı	e with Final Idget - e (Negative)
Budgetary fund balance, July 1	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-
Resources (inflows):								
Intergovernmental	1,398	3,545	1,693	3,077		1,693,077		-
Transfers in	442	2,347	413	,99 <u>3</u>		456,750		42,757
Amounts available for appropriation	1,840),892	2,107	,070		2,149,827		42,757
Charges to appropriations (outflows):								
Service providers and transfers out	1,840),892	2,107	,070		2,149,827		(42,757)
Total charges to appropriations	1,840) <u>,892</u>	2,107	<u>,070</u>		2,149,827		(42,757)
Budgetary fund balance, June 30	<u>\$</u>		\$		<u>\$</u>		<u>\$</u>	

Budgetary Comparison Schedule NSIP Year Ended June 30, 2020

	Budgeted Original	 al Amounts etary Basis	Variance with Final Budget - Positive (Negative)	
			 <i>.</i>	
Budgetary fund balance, July 1	\$ 340,845	\$ 340,845	\$ 340,845	\$ -
Resources (inflows):				
Intergovernmental	409,637	409,637	409,637	-
Transfers in	-	-	-	-
Amounts available for appropriation	750,482	750,482	750,482	_
Charges to appropriations (outflows):				
Transfers out	425,017	425,017	425,017	-
Total charges to appropriations	425,017	425,017	 425,017	
Budgetary fund balance, June 30	\$ 325,465	\$ 325,465	\$ 325,465	\$

REQUIRED BY GOEA SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Schedule of Non-Major Special Revenue Funds Year Ended June 30, 2020

	Title III Ombudsman	Title III D	Title III E	Audit	SenioRx/ ADRC	MIPPA	Total
REVENUES							
Intergovernmental:							
Governor's Office of Elderly Affairs	\$ 126,815	\$47,695	\$323,342	\$ -	\$118,838	\$151,660	\$768,350
Local and Miscellaneous:							
Miscellaneous				109,850			109,850
Total Revenues	126,815	47,695	323,342	109,850	118,838	151,660	878,200
		<u> </u>					
EXPENDITURES							
Current:							
Personnel	56,982	25,950	-	-	58,971	-	141,903
Fringe	15,545	3,845	-	-	20,707	-	40,097
Travel	8,518	981	-	-	1,824	-	11,323
Operating services	40,615	13,183	-	-	34,161	-	87,959
Operating supplies	5,155	3,736	-	-	3,175	-	12,066
Other costs	-	-	-	109,850	-	-	109,850
Service providers	-	-	306,609	-	-	-	306,609
Capital outlay							
Total Expenditures	126,815	47,695	306,609	109,850	118,838		709,807
Excess (deficiency) of revenues			1 < 500				1 60 000
over expenditures			16,733			151,660	168,393
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (U	JSES)						
Transfers in	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Transfers out			(16,733)			(151,660)	(168,393)
Total other financing sources and uses			(16,733)			(151,660)	(168,393)
Net Increase (Decrease) in fund baland		-	-	-	-	-	-
FUND BALANCES							
Beginning of the year							
End of the year	<u>\$ </u>	<u>\$ -</u>	<u>\$ -</u>	<u>\$ -</u>	<u>\$ -</u>	<u>\$ -</u>	<u>\$ -</u>

Comparative Schedule of General Fixed Assets And Changes In General Fixed Assets Year Ended June 30, 2020

	Balance June 30, 2019	Additions	Deletions	Balance June 30, 2020
General fixed assets:				
Leasehold improvements	\$ 626,355	\$ -	\$ -	\$ 626,355
Furniture and equipment	65,615	12,006	(24,300)	53,321
Total general fixed assets	<u>\$ 691,970</u>	<u>\$ 12,006</u>	<u>\$ (24,300)</u>	<u>\$ 679,676</u>
Investment in general fixed assets:				
Local	618,094	12,006	-	630,100
Title III-C-1	47,948	-	(4,796)	43,152
Ombudsman	4,877	-	(2,836)	2,041
SenioRx	8,903	-	(4,520)	4,383
Aging & Disabled Adults Resource Center	12,148		(12,148)	
Total investment in general fixed assets	<u>\$ 691,970</u>	<u>\$ 12,006</u>	<u>\$ (24,300)</u>	<u>\$ 679,676</u>

SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Year Ended June 30, 2020

FEDERAL GRANTOR/PASS-THROUGH GRANTORS/PROGRAM OR CLUSTER TITLE	FEDERAL CFDA NUMBER	GRANT YEAR ENDED
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services - Administration on Aging		
Passed through the Governor's Office of Elderly Affairs:		
Special Programs for the Aging :		
Title III, Part B - Supportive Services and Senior Centers	93.044	6/30/19
Title III, Part B - Ombudsman	93.044	6/30/19
Subtotal CFDA #93.044		
Title III, Part C- Area Agency Administration	93.045	6/30/19
Title III, Part C-1 - Nutrition Services (Congregate Meals)	93.045	6/30/19
Title III, Part C-2 - Nutrition Services (Home-Delivered Meals)	93.045	6/30/19
Families First Coronavirus Response Act (Congregate Meals)	93.045	6/30/19
Families First Coronavirus Response Act (Home-Delivered Meals)	93.045	6/30/19
Subtotal CFDA #93.045		
Nutrition Services Incentives Program (NSIP)	93.053	6/30/19
Total Aging Cluster		
Title III, Part D - Disease Prevention and Health Promotion	93.043	6/30/19
Title III, Part E - Caregiver Support	93.052	6/30/19
Medicare Enrollment Assistance Program	93.071	6/30/19
Totals for U.S. Department of Health and Human Services - Administration on Aging		

Total federal grants

- Note A Basis of Presentation The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards include the federal grant activity of the Cajun Area Agency on Aging, Inc. and has been prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting as contemplated under generally accepted accounting principles and which is the same basis of accounting used for presenting the fund financial statements. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of the Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administration Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Grants. Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the presentation of, the financial statements.
- Note B No federal awards were expended in the form of non-cash assistance during the fiscal year.

PROGRAM OR AWARD AMOUNT	FEDERAL REVENUE RECOGNIZED	FEDERAL EXPENDITURES
\$ 468,147 98,997	\$ 468,147 98,997	\$ 468,147 98,997
567,144	567,144	567,144
231,055	231,055	231,055
500,508	500,508	500,508
709,692	709,692	709,692
147,265	147,265	6,462
294,532	294,532	28,354
1,883,052	1,883,052	1,476,071
409,637	409,637	425,017
2,859,833	2,859,833	2,468,232
47,695	47,695	47,695
242,505	242,505	242,505
151,660	151,660	151,660
3,301,693	3,301,693	2,910,092
\$ 3,301,693	\$ 3,301,693	\$ 2,910,092



1231 East Laurel Avenue Eunice, LA 70535

OTHER LOCATIONS: Lafayette Morgan City Abbeville **P** 337-457-4146 **F** 337-457-5060

DSFCPAS.COM

Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with *Government Auditing Standards*

The Board of Directors Cajun Area Agency on Aging, Inc. Lafayette, Louisiana

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in *Government Auditing Standards* issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Cajun Area Agency on Aging, Inc. as of and for the year ended June 30, 2020, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise Cajun Area Agency on Aging, Inc.'s basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated September 8, 2020.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Cajun Area Agency on Aging, Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purposes of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purposes of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Agency's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Cajun Area Agency on Aging, Inc.'s internal control.

A *deficiency in internal control* exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A *material weakness* is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A *significant deficiency* is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or, significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Cajun Area Agency on Aging, Inc.'s financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under *Government Auditing Standards*.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with *Government Auditing Standards* in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors, management, others within the organization and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than those specified parties. However, Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a public document.

Darnall, Sikes, & Frederick

A Corporation of Certified Public Accountants

Eunice, Louisiana September 8, 2020



1231 East Laurel Avenue Eunice, LA 70535 **P** 337-457-4146 **F** 337-457-5060

DSFCPAS.COM

отнея Locations: Lafayette Morgan City Abbeville

Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance for Each Major Program and on Internal Control over Compliance Required by the Uniform Guidance

The Board of Directors Cajun Area Agency on Aging, Inc. Lafayette, Louisiana

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Cajun Area Agency on Aging, Inc.'s compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the *OMB Compliance Supplement* that could have a direct and material effect on each of Cajun Area Agency on Aging, Inc.'s major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2020. Cajun Area Agency on Aging, Inc.'s major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management's Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to its federal programs.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Cajun Area Agency on Aging, Inc.'s major federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in *Government Auditing Standards*, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. *Code of Federal Regulations* Part 200, *Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards* (Uniform Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Cajun Area Agency on Aging, Inc.'s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of Cajun Area Agency on Aging, Inc.'s compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, Cajun Area Agency on Aging, Inc., complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2020.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of Cajun Area Agency on Aging, Inc., is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered Cajun Area Agency on Aging, Inc.'s internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Cajun Area Agency on Aging, Inc.'s internal control over compliance.

A *deficiency in internal control over compliance* exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A *material weakness in internal control over compliance* is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A *significant deficiency in internal control over compliance* is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance with a type of compliance with a type of compliance is a deficiency of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A *significant deficiency in internal control over compliance* is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Darnall, Sikes, & Frederick

A Corporation of Certified Public Accountants

Eunice, Louisiana September 8, 2020

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs Year Ended June 30, 2020

Part I Summary of Auditor's Results

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Auditor's Report

An unmodified opinion has been issued on the Cajun Area Agency on Aging, Inc.'s financial statements as of and for the year ended June 30, 2020.

Control and Significant Deficiencies and Material Weaknesses - Financial Reporting

There were no significant deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting disclosed during the audit of the financial statements.

Material Noncompliance - Financial Reporting

There were no instances of material noncompliance noted during the audit of the financial statements.

FEDERAL AWARDS

Major Program Identification

The Cajun Area Agency on Aging, Inc., for the year ended June 30, 2020, had three major programs: Title III B, Title III C (including C-1 and C-2), and NSIP, which received funds from the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services.

Low-Risk Auditee

The Cajun Area Agency on Aging, Inc. is considered a low-risk auditee for the year ended June 30, 2020.

Major Program - Threshold

The dollar threshold to distinguish Type A and Type B programs is \$750,000 for the year ended June 30, 2020.

Auditor's Report - Major Program

An unmodified opinion has been issued on the Cajun Area Agency on Aging, Inc.'s compliance for its major programs as of and for the year ended June 30, 2020.

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (Continued) Year Ended June 30, 2020

Control and Significant Deficiencies and Material Weaknesses - Major Program

There were no significant deficiencies noted during the audit of the major federal programs.

Compliance Finding Related to Major Program

The audit did not disclose any material noncompliance or questioned costs relative to its major federal programs.

Part II Findings Relating to an Audit in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

This section is not applicable for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020.

Part III Findings and Questioned Costs Relating to the Federal Programs

The audit did not disclose any material noncompliance or questioned costs relative to its federal programs.

Part IV Management Letter

The auditor did not issue a management letter this year.

Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings Year Ended June 30, 2020

There were no prior year findings noted; therefore, no response is deemed necessary.

Management's Corrective Action Plan Year Ended June 30, 2020

Response to Findings:

There were no current year findings noted; therefore, no response is deemed necessary.